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პატივისცემით,
 
საქართველოს ოკუპირებული ტერიტორიებიდან დევნილთა, შრომის, ჯანმრთელობისა და სოციალური დაცვის სამინისტრო
 
მის: საქართველო, თბილისი  0119,
აკ. წერეთლის გამზ. N 144
 
From: Sabahat Azim <ceo-office@glocal.healthcare> 
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 10:36 AM
To: info <info@moh.gov.ge>
Subject: Introducing UN Innovation's HIEx 2020 awardee Hellolyf Telemedicine & Digital Dispensary for COVID & beyond
 
Dear Sir,
[bookmark: _GoBack]I am writing to you  to introduce to you, one of the world's most advanced Telemedicine & Digital Healthcare Systems, which can be extremely useful to you in times of COVID-19 and beyond. Yesterday, it was awarded the Public Appreciation Award 2020 at the UN Innvation's Health Innovation Exchange HIEx 2020 as the top voted innovation. Please see a short clip of the same  https://youtu.be/fGHuhqte500 ; the Health Innovation can be visited at https://event.healthinnovation.exchange/booth?id=89  and of the media coverages can be seen at https://www.expresshealthcare.in/covid19-updates/hellolyfcx-digital-dispensary-wins-un-innovation-award/422632/
Hellolyf Telemedicine system includes HellolyfCX and Hellolyf Telemedicine.
HellolyfCX is a portable digital clinic which is safe even in a pandemic like COVID19, protected by UV-C light disinfection, positive pressure and acrylic barrier between the nurse and the patient. It does not require a doctor. Doctors can see the patient remotely on video, conduct examination remotely, through Internet of Things, all tests are done inside within 15 minutes using Point of Care diagnostics, and medicines are dispensed automatically from a machine. It is backed by a highly versatile semantic algorithm based Clinical Decision Support System - LitmusDx.  
Hellolyf is a pure online telemedicine through webapp / mobileapp. It allows instant video consultations between patients and doctors. It is so versatile, that without video, it can still be triggered in remote areas through voice on telephone. This can  be developed by us within three days after customization.
I am adding a brief presentation about both for your perusal.
I would be very happy if we could do a demo for you online.
Warm regards
Sabahat 


Dr Sabahat S. Azim
CEO & Founder
Glocal Healthcare Systems
ghspl.com
+91-9836108224
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